Agenda

Estes Park Health Board of Directors' Regular Meeting by GoToWebinar
Wednesday, June 29, 2022

5:30 - 7:30 pm Board Meeting

Estes Park Health, 555 Prospect Avenue, Estes Park CO 80517

Regular Session Mins. | Procedure Presenter(s)
1 |Call to Order and Welcome 1 Action |Dr David Batey
2 |Approval of the Agenda 1 Action |Board
3 |Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 3 Information |Public
4 |General Board Member Comments 3 Information |Board
S |Consent Agenda Items Acceptance:
5.1 [Board Minutes
5.1.1 |EPH Board Regular Meeting Minutes May 23, 2021
5.1.2 |EPH Board Executive Session Minutes May 24, 2021 2 Action Board
5.1.3 |EPH Board Executive Session Minutes June 14, 2021
5.2 |Other Documents
5.2.1 |EPH Home Health and Hospice Report
6 Presentations:
Estes Park Health Current Status, Covid-19 Updates, 2022 Tactical . .
6.1 and Strategic Initiatives Updates and Forecast 20 || Discussion [Mr Vem Carda
6.2 |EPH Foundation Strategic Update 15 Discussion |Mr Kevin Mullin
6.3 |Patient Experience Initiative Strategic Update 15 | Discussion |Ms Pat Samples
6.4 |EPH's "One Call" Initiative Update 15 Discussion |Mr Marc Armstrong, Ms Laurie Johnson
7 |Executive Summary - Significant Items Not Otherwise Covered I Discussion |Senior Leadership Team
8 |Medical Staff Credentialing Report 2 Action  |Board
9 [Potential Agenda Items for July 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 1 Discussion |Board
10 |Adjournment 1 Action |Board
Estimated Total Regular Session Mins.| 80

July 2022 Possible Agenda Items:

Next Regular EPH Board Meeting: Monday July 25,2022 5:00 - 7:00 pm




ESTES PARK

HEALTH
ESTES PARK HEALTH

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
Regular Meeting Minutes — May 23, 2022

Board Members in Attendance

Dr. David Batey, Chair

Dr. Steve Alper, Finance Committee Chair

Mr. William Pinkham, Member at Large (via webinar)
Mr. Drew Webb, Member at Large

Ms. Diane Muno, Member at Large

Other Attendees

Mr. Vern Carda, CEO

Ms. Pat Samples, CNO
Mr. Gary Hall, CIO

Mr. Marc Armstrong, CFO
Ms. Shelli Lind, CHRO
Ms. Lesta Johnson

Ms. Robyn Zehr, M.D.

Mr. Kevin Mullin

Mr. Ken Epstein, M.D

Community Attendees (via webinar):
Ms. Sarah Shepherd (via webinar)

Mr. Larry Leaming (via webinar)

Ms. Constance S. (via webinar)

Mr. Randy Brigham (via webinar)

Ms. Wendy Rigby (via webinar)

1. Call to Order
The board meeting was called to order at 5:33 pm by David Batey; a quorum was present. Notice of
the board meeting was posted in accordance with the Sunshine Law Regulation.

2. Approval of the Agenda
Steve Alper motioned to approve the agenda as submitted. Bill Pinkham seconded the motion, which

carried unanimously.

3. Appreciation of Sandy Begley’s service
Sandy sent her regrets as she was unable to attend due to another commitment. She was a great
contributor to our community and the board the past 4.5 years. Great experience and intelligence as a

Page10f3

o




previous CFO/CPA. Board and Administrative staff members generated positive thoughts of her
numerous board contributions regarding her years of service. Thank you Sandy Begley for your
service!

Swearing in of Elected Board Members
Sarah S. shared the official voting results: David Batey was re-elected; and Drew Webb elected as

a new board member. Sarah S. noted a good turnout for the election. Board Member Bill Pinkham
provided the official swearing in of both board members per defined election process. Official
documents were signed. Rachel will file certified results with the Larimer County Clerks Office,
Clerk of Courts. Voting records are now in our possession. We will store election documents
according to legal requirements. No Public comment noted on the election process or results.

Election of Board officers:
Treasurer: Diane nominated Steve Alper, Drew second-unanimous vote in support.
Secretary: David nominated Diane Muno, second Steve Alper-unanimous vote in support.
Chair: Drew nominated David, second by Bill-unanimous vote in support.
Vice-Chair: Steve nominated Drew, second by Bill, unanimous support.

5. Public Comments on Items not on the Agenda
No comments.

General Board Member Comments

Drew-looking forward to working with the board, SLT and public expectations. David-welcome to
the board, looking forward to working together. David recognized Kendra our Quality/Patient safety
Director for her reaching out to a concerned patient.

Consent Agenda Items Acceptance
David requested explanation of 7.2.1-other documents, Antibiotic Stewardship Program. Pat

Samples explained the CMS requirement and its correlation to future DNV surveys. The board
suggested that antibiotic stewardship responsibilities be delegated to the CEO. Steve made the
motion, Bill seconded, unanimous approval.

Presentations
8.1_Estes Park Health Current Status, Covid-19 Updates, 2022 Tactical and Strategic Initiatives

Updates and Forecast — Vern Carda
Still searching for an ophthalmologist. Chargemaster update-waiting on recommendation from

Eide Bailey. The chargemaster is the heartbeat of the revenue cycle and helps EPH to improve
charge structure, proper cost, and proper codes. The chargemaster review also enables
organizational leaders to understand the implications of the organizations cost structure on interim
reimbursement rates. Other items discussed:

e Credentialling update-Hired a 3™ party with an inhouse liaison.

e Continue to work to secure after hours radiology support.

e MRI is installed and patient care is occurring. Thank you to the foundation and donors for

your contributions to make this purchase happen!

Page 2 of 3

ol



8.2 Quality Program Strategic Update — Ms. Kendra Simms, Dr. Ken Epstein
Dr. Ken Epstein-review his power point for specifics. Much discussion around aligning practice
with standards/best practice. Reviewed the value of the EMR and the work being done at EPH
through DNV action planning.

8.3 Hospital Transformation Program Strategic Update — Ms. Pat Samples
Hospital Transformation Program. Pat Samples provided a high-level overview of the history of
HTP, the focus and expected outcomes. Reviewed impact of not meeting expectations compared
to supplemental Medicaid dollars that could be potentially impacted. We are in program year one,

8.4 Chief of Staff Strategic Update — Dr. Robyn Zehr
Review PowerPoint for specifics.

8.5 Chief Human Resources Officer Strategic Update — Ms. Shelli Lind
See PowerPoint for specifics. Shelli shared the new CMS requirements for COVID-19 and

medical exemptions. Explained our current process, changes and potential impact. Also,
reviewed compensation process. Recommended to move to ‘stay interviews’, vs exit interviews.

9 Executive Summary — Significant Items Not Otherwise Covered
No comments.

10 Medical Staff Credentialing Report
Steve Alper recommended the approval of the Medical Staff Credentialing Report. Bill Pinkham
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

11 Potential Agenda Items for June 27'", 2022 Regular Board Meeting
David reviewed potential agenda items for June. Meeting was suggested to move to June 29,

12 Adjournment
Steve Alper motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 PM. Bill Pinkham seconded the motion, which

carried unanimously.

David M. Batey, Chair
Estes Park Health Board of Directors

Page 3 of 3

O.



Agenda
Estes Park Health Board of Directors' Executive Session - By TEAMS
Tuesday, May 24, 2022
9:00 am - 3:30 p.m.
Estes Park Health, 555 Prospect Avenue, Estes Park CO 80517

Regular Session Mins. | Procedure Presenter(s)
1 |Call to Order/Welcome (Time 9:05 am) 1 Action Dr David Batey
2 |Approval of the Agenda (Motion Alper 2nd Pinkham - unanimous approval ) 1 Action Board
3 |Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda - None 1 Information |Public
4 |General Board Member Comments on Items Not on the Agenda - None I Information |Board

Entertain a motion to enter Executive Session Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(e) C.R.S. for the
5 |purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations; 390 Action Dr David Batey
developing strategy for negotiations (Motion Alper 2nd Pinkham - Unamious Approval )

6 |Adjournment (Motion Pinkham 2nd Alper - Unanimous approval Time 4:15 pm) 1 Action Dr David Batey

Total Regular Session Mins. | 395

Board Members Present: All




Draft Agenda

Estes Park Health Board of Directors' Executive Session - By TEAMS

Tuesday, June 14, 2022
8:00 am - 3:00 p.m.

Estes Park Health, 555 Prospect Avenue, Estes Park CO 80517

Regular Session Mins. | Procedure Presenter(s)
1 [Call to Order/Welcome (Time 8:40 am) 1 Action Dr David Batey
2 [Approval of the Agenda (Motion Webb 2nd Alper - Unanimous Approval ) 1 Action Board
3 |Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda - None 1 Information |Public
4 |General Board Member Comments on Items Not on the Agenda - None 1 Information [Board
Entertain a motion to enter Executive Session Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(e) C.R.S. for the
5 [purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations; 390 Action Dr David Batey
developing strategy for negotiations (Motion Alper 2nd Pinkham - Unanimous Approval )
6 |Adjournment (Motion Pinkham 2nd Alper - Time 3:15 pm - Unanimous Approval) 1 Action Dr David Batey
Total Regular Session Mins. | 395

Board Members Present: Alper, Batey, Muno, Pinkham, Webb




Report to Board of Directors—June 2022
From Estes Park Health Home Health Care, Estes Park Health Home Care, and Estes Park
Health Hospice
I. People
We have a strong team of 29 employees. Our Clinical Secretary/Unit Coordinator, Carol Blanchard will

be retiring at the beginning of July. We currently have open positions for a PRN/part-time physical therapist, a
fulllime certified nurse assistant, a PRN MSW, a fulltime clinical secretary/unit coordinator, and a fulltime/PRN
registered nurse.

Il. Quality

We continue to monitor, track/trend, and strive to improve our 2022 quality measures for all three of our
agencies.

In May we had education sessions covering some of our quality measures. The clinical staff met for an
excellent training that covered OASIS measure M1840 -Ambulation which was led by Sara Graves, PT. We
conducted an educational session that covered a new quality measure for us this year as well, having MD
orders for all services provided.

All staff continue COVID precautions—asking screening questions before entering the homes for each
visit, using great handwashing and infection control precautions, and requiring all employees and
patient/families to wear masks.

lll. Service

We continue to provide quality patient care in the community through our three different types of
services (skilled home health care, non-medical home care, and hospice). We serve Estes Park and its
surrounding mountain communities—Glen Haven, Drake, Storm Mountain, Allenspark, and Pinewood Springs.

We are currently providing non-medical personal care provider/nomemaker services to some clients
through the Boulder County Office on Aging grant program and the Larimer County Office on Aging grant
prograom. We have 15 people on our waiting list for non-medical home care services. We hope that we will be
able to hire another personal care provider soon in order to further serve the community with our non-medical
service line.

Our volumes YTD over this year through May are down 25% for Home Health Care, down 16.4% for home
care, and down 16.4% for Hospice.

IV. Financial {Three separate P&Ls for three agencies)

2022 YTD Financials through April (Three separate P&Ls for three agencies)

Home Health Care: Revenue ($291,603) is 24.4% below budget
Expenses ($426,737) are 4.7% below budget

Home Care (non-skilled): Revenue ($97.591) is 16.2% below budget
Expenses ($57,151) are 30.9% below budget

Hospice: Revenue ($111,730) is 24.7% below budget
Expenses ($85,160) are 41.7% below budget

2022 Y1D Roll-up for all three agencies through April:

Total for all: Revenue ($500,924) is 23% below budget

Expenses ($569.045) are 15.9% below budget

V. Community

In the pandemic season, we have become more creative about how to provide care and support.
Our work is perhaps more relational, involving one on one meetings, rather than in large presentations. But it
continues to demonstrate our commitment to and focus on the Estes Valley community.

One of the fundamental services we offer in the community is providing educational consultations with
families to help them prepare for hospice care. Most often, Nancy Bell, MSW, meets with families to educate
and explore their options. However, it is not unusual for most any of the rest of the staff to also provide
information and consultation in the community.

Herm, Chaplain, offers a Support Group that is aimed at directly supporting the 13-month Bereavement
program. It serves people in the first year of grief and then they will graduate from the group around the 13t
month. This group meets every other week and is currently meeting in a room at Shepherd of the Mountain
Lutheran Church. For the past years, Herm has facilitated this group with Mary Jo Heyen, Dream Worker, and
Hospice Volunteer. A few weeks back she reported she had been diagnosed with Stage 4 Esophageal Cancer.

o.2.1



She died June 5, 2022. The entire Hospice family is deeply touched by her death. In the midst of the sadness,
we are overrun with gratitude for the time we all shared with her. The gift of Mary Jo's presence among us will
live on.

Nancy, MSW, continues to provide caregiver support to the community through online communication,
phone calls, and educational opportunities. She also runs a caregiver’s support group that has resumed
meeting face to face again at Good Samaritan twice a month. In addition, Nancy is now offering some
children’s and community-based music therapy groups which had to be suspended due to covid.

Hospice volunteers are again seeing patients in person under the supervision of Alyssa Bergman, MSW.
Our hospice families express gratitude and report significant benefits from having volunteers provide respite
and support for the family caregivers. Two of our volunteers are currently working together to create the
structure for presentations highlighting the work of hospice and telling of their personal experience with
hospice. We envision using these presentations as a marketing tool that will tell the story of Hospice.

Herm continues to write reflections for hospital staff entitied Medicine for the Soul. These reflections offer
perspective and hope for the challenges of our day. His writings continue to find their way beyond the hospital
and into the community.

Herm also continues to reach out to pastors in the community to provide support and connection for
the times when our work intersects.

Serving the Estes Valley community has always been the very center of Home Health and Hospice. The
best energy of our staff is directed toward the health and safety of our community

0.2 &



ESTES PARK
HEALTH

CEO Report
May 23, 2022

Covid -19 Update:

Larimer County Cases/100K 3 — month trend:

Source: Larimer County website — larimer.gov/health/communicable-disease/coronavirus-covid-19

Cases

200

4. Apr 18. Apr 2. May 16. May 30. May 13. Jun

Larimer County Cases/100K 6 - month trend:

Source: Larimer County website - larimer.gov/health/communicable-disease/coronavirus-covid-19

1500

1000

Cases

500

Jan 22 Feb'22 Mar 22 Apr ‘22 May '22 Jun'22

EPH Specific Covid-19 Testing Information:

June 12 —June 18, 2022 testing information:



e Tested 180=sum{ patients with 58 positives; 32.2%
e Junel, 2022 to June 18, 2022 — 471 tested with 170 positives; 36.1%

Updates Operational/Tactical Updates:

Physician Recruitment Update:

a. Ophthalmology — Dr. Sarah Dech has signed a contract. Her start date will be 9.19.2022.
b. Internal Medicine — Dr. Cynthia DiLauro has signed a contract. Her start date will be 11.1.2022.
c. Family Medicine — Dr. Paige Dekker has signed a contract. Her start date will be 7.18.2022.

e Chemotherapy Update: EPH will have its first cohort of patients start their Oncology treatment
at EPH on 7/28/22. The UCHealth oncology educator RN will be on-site and in clinic that day to
ensure smooth start of treatment for patients. We anticipate cohorts arriving on site during the
next few months. Cohort size will be approximately five patients. Furthermore, the anticipated
total at YE 2022 will be approximately 20-30 patients.

e Radiology Update: As a reminder, Colorado Imaging Associates (CIA) will be discontinuing their
after-hours tele-radiology service September 1, 2022. EPH has arranged tele-radiology coverage
with Radiology Imaging Associates. RIA is comprised of over 100 radiologists. All with exceptional
skill and expertise, most are fellowship-trained in their field of specialty for additional
certification. RIA is dedicated to accurate and efficient patient diagnosis. Currently, EPH is
working through various computer networking protocols, as well as clinical policy, procedure, and
protocol changes to accommodate the transportation and reading of examinations by RIA.

e Urgent Care Pharmacy Inspection: Pharmacy at urgent care had unscheduled but regular state
examination. The inspection yielded very good results with two small items to adjust.

* Revenue Cycle Assessment: As EPH strives towards an increased focus on patient experience,
more efficient and effective processes and policies to maintain organizational financial health are
needed. One of the strategic actions will occur 6/29/22-7/1/22 with an assessment of the
organization’s revenue cycle. More information will be reported at a later date on this analysis.

e DNV Update: The Corrective Action plan was officially accepted by DNV on 6.24.22. Teams are
being set up to fully implement.

* GE Monitors: The Nurse Mobile notification went live last week.



44 ESTES PARK
' HEALTH

FOUNDATION

President’s Update — June 2022

Strategic Plan Implementation Update

1.

Develop a system to maximize the contacts and reach of EPH directors, for the benefit of the
Foundation.
° Done

—  Board Development Committee has finalized strategy

Improve Institutional Communication.
° Done
—  Will improve on an ongoing basis, based on organizational learning

Assess and Improve Onboarding Program for new EPHF Directors.

° Done
—  Director Survey done
—  Board Development Committee updated Director Orientation Curriculum
—  Additional improvement / tuning will continue as needed

Improve Donor Retention to 57% per year by Year 3
° Done
—  61.35%in 2021

Financial Dashboard Reports

March 2022 Dashboard
Monthly YTD Annual

Mar-22 Mar-21 2022 VTD {Jan-Mar} 2021 YTD (Jan-Mar) 2022 2021

Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
Donation Revenue $ 43,208 | S 61,827 || $ 39,542 ff $ 69,848 | § 99,784 || S 119,320 | 545,000 || $ 865,061
Total Donation Revenue $ 43,208 | § 61,827 || $ 39,542 | $ 69,848 | $ 93,784 || § 119,320 || § 545,000 | § 865,061
Total Operating Expenses H 31,807 | $ 31,391 || $ 28,666 || $ 95,279 | $ 91,616 || § 86,666 || $ 382,696 || § 385,691
Net Operating Increase/ {Loss) $ 11,401 | 30,436 (| § 10,876 || $ (25,431)| $ 8,167 || $ 32,654 || $ 162,304 || § 479,370
Investment Revenue $ 82,696 | $ 14,180 || $ 96,468 || S (246,478)| $ 22,886 || § 133,486 || $ 125,000 || § 719,015
Other Revenue $ $ . $ 54,210 | 5 2 - $ 54,210 || § 1 $ 92,722
Total Revenue $ 125,904 | § 76,007 || § 190,220 || 5 {176,629)| $ 122,670 || 5 307,016 || $ 670,000 || $ 1,676,798
Grant Disbursements * $ 9,918 | $ . $ 8613 ) S 14,283 | $ $ 8613 || $ $ 43,339
Total Net Increase / {Loss) s 84,179 | § 44,616 || § 152,941 || § {286,191)| $ 31,054 || & 211,737 || $ 287,304 || 5 1,247,768

* We have approved grants (YTD) waiting for reimbursement paperwork from EPH: $ 166,743.93

Please note these are unofficial results that have not been verified by EPH Accountant

6.2



April 2022 Dashboard

nthi YD Annual
Apr-22 Apr-21 2022 YTD (lan-Apr) 2021 YTD {Jan-Apr) 2022 2021
Actual Budget Actuel Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Donation Revenue S 6,735 |S 64,184 || § 12517 S 76583 | $ 163967 || S 131,837 || $ 545,000 || S 865,061

Total Donation Revenue S 6,735 | S 64,184 || $ 12517 | $ 76583 | § 163,967 || S 131,837 || $ 545,000 || $ 865,061
Total Operating Expenses S 33,684 | $ 29277 || $ 25,657 || S 128,963 | § 120893 | § 86,666 || S 382,696 || S 385,691
Net Operating Increase/ (Loss) s (26,949)| $ 34,907 || S {13,140}l $ (52,380)| $ 43075 || S 45171 || $ 162,304 || § 479,370
Investment Revenue S (257,962)| /7218 96,468 || 5 {504,439)| $ 37,607 133486 || S 125,000 || S 719,015
Qther Revenue 3 $ - $ 54210 § = 18 - S 54,210 (| $ S 92,722
Total Revenue S {251.227)| $ 78,905 || $ 163,195 | S (427,856)| S 201,575 || § 319,533 | S 670,000 || $ 1,676,798
Grant Disbursements * S - s - S 86131 S 14283 | S s 8613 S s 43,339
Total Net Increase / {Loss) s (284,911)| § 49,628 || 128925 || S (57L102)| $ 80,682 || S 224254 || $ 282,304 || $ 1,247,768
* We have approved grants FT D) waiting for reimbursement paperwork from EPH: $  167,871.93

Please note these are unafficial results that have not been verified by EPH Accountant
May 2022 Dashboard
Monthly YTD Annual
May-22 May-21 2022 YTD (Jan-May} 2021 YTD (fan-May) 2022 2021
Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Donation Revenue 23941 |$ 18,529 || $ 27,291 5 100,524 | $ 182,497 || § 159,128 | $ 545,000 || $ B65,061

Total Donation Revenue 23,941 | $ 18,529 || $ 27,291 | § 100,524 | § 182,497 || $ 159,128 || $ 545,000 || $ 865,061
Total Operating Expenses 36,851 | § 32,993 || $ 30,392 | § 159,958 | § 154,282 || § 142,715 || § 382,696 || § 385,691
Net Operating Increase/ (Loss} {12,910)| $ (14,463)|| 5 (3,101)f| § {59,434)| & 28,214 || 16,413 |[ $ 162,304 || $ 479,370
Investment Revenue 8,967 | $ 4,250 || & 29717 | $ (495,473)| & 41,857 || $ 348,157 || $ 125,000 || 719,015
Other Revenue $ 3 S s $ 54,210 || & 3 92,722
Total Revenue 32,907 | $ 22,779 || § 57,008 | $ (394,949)| § 224,354 || $ 561,495 || $ 670,000 || $ 1,676,798
Grant Disbursements * $ $ 10,256 || $ 14,283 | $ 3 18,869 || $ $ 43,339
Total Net Increase / {Loss) (3,943) $ (10,214)|| $ 16,360 | $ (569,190)| $ 70071 || $ 399,911 || $ 287,304 || $ 1,247,768
* We have approved grants (YTD) waiting for reimbur paperwork from EPH: $ 169,039.17

Please note these are unofficial results that have nat been verified by EPH Accountant

Highlights since last Board Meeting

MRI Project Completed

Estes Park Jazz and Blues Festival

Crowns for the Care Kickoff

General Board Updates

Strategic Planning Retreat Coming Up, September 21-22, 2022, 8:00AM

2. X




<)

SI01091I(J JO paeoq HJH ‘@lepd[) Iswwing gco0gc

NOILVANNOA

HLTVdH
AAVd SALSd

o



h'e'?

NOILVANNOA

HLTVIH ‘ / :
AAVd S31Sd

"€ Iea X AQ 1A 19d 9%LSG 0] uonualay Jouo( aAoadwy b
'SI01AII(J HHJH MU 10} wrerdold surpreoquQ saoxdw] pue ssassy ‘S
"UOI]RIIUNUITIO)) [eUOoIninsuy saaoxdw] g

"uonlepunoy ay3 Jo HJauaq a3 I0J ‘SI0JIAII(]
HdH JO {oeal pue S]10BIUO0D 9] 9ZIWIXRUW 0] WAISAS e do[oAd(q T

uonejuauw[dur] ueld 2139jea]S

alepd) JowwIng c0gc



& e
NOILVANNOA

HLTVIH _ :
AAVd SA.LSd

1uDIUN0IIY HdI Aq paflian uaaq 30u anDY J0Y] S3INsas [pLffoun 31p 3say) 230U 5D3|d

LT'6£0°69T S ‘Hd3 wouy yuomiaded Juswasinquias Joy Suniem (qLA) stuesd panosdde aney ap ,
89L/LHTT $ || voe‘zse $ || Tr666€ $ || 120’02 $ |{o61'695) $ || o9got $ ||(vT2'0T) $ [(eve‘e) $ (ss01) / aseasou) 19N |e30L
6EEEY S e S || 69881 S - $ | egevt s || 9s2ot S - $ - S » SIUBWASINGSIQ JUeID
86L'9L9'T S || ooo‘0L9 S || sev‘T9s $ || vse'vez $ [(ev6'v6E) $ || 800'zLs S || 6££°22 $ | L06°2E $ 3anuanay |ejol
eL'te S - S || otZ'Ps 5 - S - S - S - S - $ 3NU3ATY JaY10
STO'6TL s || ooo'szt S || 2s1'8pbE S || 58TV s [{esv'ser) N WAYA 14 s || osz'y s | 2968 S 3NU3IADY JUSWIISAAU|
oLe'sLy $ || vog‘eot S || eTvot1 S || vrE'se $ |(ver'es) s f[(rot'e) $ [|(e9vpT) s [lote‘zT) $ (sso1) /eseasnu) Sunesado 19N
T69°S8€ S || 969'z8¢E $ || sTLZvT S || z8z'vsT $ | 856'6ST S || Z6E'0E S || €66°C€ $ | 1S8'9€ S sasuadx3 Sunesado [ej0)
190598 $ || o00’sts $ || 8zT6ST s || Lev'est $ | vzs‘oot s || Te2LT S || 625°8T S | tpe‘sz $ anuanay uoneuo( |ejoL
190598 S || ooo’sys S || ser'est S || tev'zst S | ves'oot s 16222 S || e2S'ST S| 1ve'ee S 2NU3AYY uoneuoq

|enyay 128png |leny 198png |lenjay |enyy 133png lenmy
T20z 2z0z {Aew-uer) 1A T202 (Aew-uer) LA zzoz TZ-Aeiy Zz-hen
[enuuy alA Ajqauoiy

pJeoqyseq zZ0z AeN

epd) dueury

dlepd) Jowwing gc0g




2¢'7)

NOTLVANNOAS

HIL'IViH w4 ¢
MAVd SA1LSd ‘

JOOD SC0T 218D 9Y] I0] SUMOI)
[BAL}SS/ Son[q X zZzep YIed S9I1SH

UI[UQ WAISAS ‘palojdwio)) 100(0ad THIN  »

Jarrenb jsef Jo s1ySIySIH

ajepd) JowwIng c03c



L€

NOILVANNO

HITVIH _ :
MIAVd STIST (

¢c0c ‘gcc-Tc Joqualdag ‘1eariay Sutuue]d d1391eils
pIeog
RALAL)

[PUUOSID{ -

sajepd)) [eIdudn

alepd Jowwng cc0gc



g2

NOILVANNOA

HITVIH / i
v Sasa P

csuonsang)

olepd) Jowwing cOgc



HLIVdH
AqAVd SA.LSd

o

¢cOcg=2unf
90UalJadx] quaned Hd3



R,

HLIVIH ‘ 7
AAVd SALSd

'9JEJ JO WNNUIjuod

9Y3 ssoJoe suoindaduad
jualled aduan|jul

1eyl ‘@4nyjnd s,uoijeziuesd.io
ue Aq padeys ‘suoijdeiaqul
||e Jo wns ay|

92UalJadx3 jualied



GRS

HLTVdH g
MUVd S41Sd

é40f 31p3 noA asoy} o3 1sow sia3pW IPYM mouy noA oqg

"PIP | UBYY J2IUNODU3 I98UO|

yanw e 3uIpasu pue 1sii} Pa1sal Sem 3ys ‘A|ppO '9|gEIIOJUIOIUN J3UIRY "SUIW PASO|d | ‘Uado
3JBM SMOPUIM B J3Y 92UlS "43n0d ASNOINW B YylIm pue sa1sod sem 1533 awoy Jay Suihes
3W J3}Je U] BWED OYM SUOSWIOS 01 1X3U Jed Al Ul ujw O Juads *3531 PIA0D B Joj Ul Isnf sem |

oo
aw )
fvv&; /./N
1paug Aels 9@@ z&ﬁ% ¥ s
AW spew pue SuIpuBISINO SEM XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 9sinu Alolelidsay 1ea.d aiam sasinu Aw ||y woamcwc.zm eu% %.oé
- . .U
P4 inoA yueyy jjoyuel \ o% %,u p ;%,ﬁoeoﬁ
.@S\ SEM JBJIUUS[ "uoIRILA AW panes pue paysies AIgp “sAep oml ulylm Supjiy SEM | "UIBAS ¥I2q %wvuﬁ%a;.mco",,mn__vﬁa
@@\@ B yim anss| ue pey | "uoiidiidsaid pue JUSWSSISSE 9] Ul JUSPLUCY “1IBM [BWIUIIA JBIS JuBses|d rM@BoﬁMcaﬁ NS
Yy, ue o
\.“,....@o "9JBD JUD||IIXD PAAIRIAM | 5
o

Q...wﬂ\\ UO|1eWIOJU] PUB SDWEBU 44B3S YHM pJeog allym

ox@@ ) ON "UoRUBLIE J13Y] 01 1Y3N0JQ P,| Y2Iym ‘pPaxIOM JaABU J3suadsip (9mo) Jaded *saiiddns Jsylo

Ty, Of 0 ||nJ 3Jam 51950 "1udled e Joj pasedaid Jou Sem WOOJ Y] S|EBWI JIPIO 01 MOY UO USAIZ sem

S 0 1INy } P yrsi p Yy !
m.@e.._,\\:o@ uoneue|dxa oN ‘saAjRsWaYl Aynuapl shemie 3,upip Asyi ‘|nydjay pue Ajpuaiy aiam yeis ysnoyly
3
)
7
o . 9sJnu Bulpuelsiapun pue
pajenaidde up| 1So0W 8yl sem : BIUSPIIUIOD JO I/Q UOIIR|OS! Ul puUe S Al ‘OGN ‘sJ03juow
| LPIYM 31GEI0JWI0d 2I0W (93 dul few djay 03 313y3 3Jam . uo mmsspme_xxM”w_ J_rmm_u_%m_u:_mumm%. i wU,E m\nwms.u _w>m m.w_u " mmm hcwz W o

Asy11nq ‘pauue|d se 08 Jou pip Joge| ANl ‘Suizewe auam SasInN | b3 e : I PABMOY SAEYSQ PINOM $35INU 843 JO SIS

**A103s 0 s Juanyod A1ana pujyag




h<?)

HLTVdIH
AAVd S4LSd

‘(suonesipaw pue suoilonaisul 381eydsip) pueisiapun ued | Aem
e ul s3ulya uluiedxs, Ag pamoj||o} ‘|erdueuly sl aulejdwod sauo Jaquinu InQ

‘puelsiapun ued | Aem e ul palaalRp
9Je pue suollonJisul ad4eyasip uo 3upjaom si Juswiiedag Aduasiawg

‘8uipunou juailed Ajlep Suiwuoylad si |e218ing/|edIpaIN

‘l|ed auoyd dn-moj|o} e YIIM SJUSWWI0D
9Alle3au 3uissalppe pue Ajyluow synsas ASAINS SUIMBIASI SIapeaT

%¢ ¢ Sl @led uinlad Jualdin)

‘Juswanoidwi 104 SASAINS
JNO U0 UOoII_WIOUI BY] 321|13N 1S9q 03 JAPId DYN YUM Ajaso)d Suisuiied

"ABAINS 1ua11ed1no 404 1dodxa syusawpedap |je AsAing

Hd3 1e a1e3s JuaJlin)



e

HLITViH
MAVd S4LSd

- 59 86, 689 86 669 ©93 609 PUBWIWIOISI
b pinom Amoed :SdN

07L 809 8cL 68 LEL €L 9l HOJUCOSIp PSSES SISPIADIH

- yuaned
Ve 963 0€EL 0Fr o0vL 0eL Q€L {ue s ybnous juadg
12)8q

9L 509 VEL 86E S84 €IL LVEL 10U J-uieidx sapiacid aien

. S7 viL 9vi pIF ¥6. 09/ op. sbuy wedxs sispioid aren  «— "$$9304d Juawaaoaduwi
S/ 049 8vL  ver S Lz ev. JeUUEW Ajalun u) usag Aujenb juaund
i =] 00 8L TOL L0V OWL 9VL Tl a1ed (w1 s1apiaoid 1snup
=== Co9le €9, €8T a8l 95L €9 pausisy s;piaoid a1eD)
09L 209 Z9L  vOb 08 VSL 19 04U 1URISISUTD PBABDSY
. ©UUS19 88L  GFE 98L 66L g8L YSIA Ul parjoLl Aue g
How ozIs puol ipuoy
de 310" uonsan
&) yauag S -u jse] gIse] air RsING
AUYWWNS NOILSIND
soenag W anissed mjowoeld M
%L

76t 9s-u m " ww

JYO03S ¥Y310WOAUd 13N

LA uswiliedaq Adusgdiowy]




927

HLTV3iH ‘I\
AYVd SA1ST

- e 6/ ¥85 €99 550°F G99 /99 £99  uopuoenssd sseup ssmosig
Koswy

I 6v 969 SPL 90V €89 UL &t opo o Ssopron

[ | 76 LS. 608 Z90'L 908 L'6L 608 sSuoasanby op o) JEuM MO

S i o 76l 029 T8 660F 1S3 978 T8 suuRw fRwWR U USDG
I 9/ 95 vE8 VEOL 918 808 vES -

pinom Ajpoe “GdN

= = ) 06 94 998 080F 658 198 998 IUeueaninoqe oju ybnouy

[ am—rr.| g0L T6L 006 TL0F P88 968 006 a1e3 11 Siopiroid 1snig

. [ | 96 918 Z16 S0L 068 906 TL6 pauarsy siepiroid 219
degy .M...H 81008 S.w” ﬁwoh .,,MHH QlA uonsant)

AYVWIANS NOILSIND

wpenaqg B aaIsseq mowod @

- gnm

vED'L Ba 4yt (%)

J1Ul]D ueldIsAyd




-,

L'<)

HLTIVdIH
MUVd SA.LSd ‘I\

- i v 9% 989 T9GL €E€L 6.9 989  sHnsalpadxe o} usym pjo]
[~ = — el | @9l 685 LS. €98} &4 6G. LG, ewnuouebsqempsdoidisa)

1 - puswwI039.

I 6/ @SL L'€8 8L €8 678 L€ L I—

[ L0l FYe 6ERL  L¥8  IV8  vvR sbuy paureidxs yeig

It | 06 98 9/8 6281 ¥83 8.8 98 pauslsy yeig

[EagFT=a v'8  TO08 989 29 £'88 S8 993  9IED /M SIequIBW Yels Isni)

" A e 0Ll 008 016 0M8L U6 06 016 uesp sem Aoey
doy WO oo S GON TMON -

AHVWAINS NOILS3IND

sopensg B 3nssed smowold M

%L'8

suL oISy JroQ

(Suigew] onsougeig/AiolelogeT) S9IIAISS 1U3IlBAINO




27

HLTVIH
qAVd SALSd

- - Ve 049 699 Cb 099 E69 699 Jauuew fjpwn u usag

FED)

7L S09 €€l 9F 0SL 1GL €EL 1ou j-ureydxa sopmoid 380

ct9S. L6 9Y S9. £6L L6L puswWILIEdSI
‘ i pInom fyoe :SdN
809 96L B86€ G¥E 9E€8 96/  HOMOISID PSSE] SIAPINOIY
I 269 €18 ¥SF 6€% LV8 €18 weunean by paasoey

€9 ¥l LE8 S9% 108 L¥e 2¢cg sbunpumedxe siapinard aiep

==
o
—

69 ¢6f LS8 09 <298 698 /99 8182 it s1apirod jsni)
- s 918 T8 aQ9r 6.2 ves E.g pauajs)) ssepioid aie)
yew 8Z1S LUol iyiuoy
d aod! uopsan
* youag s u iseq gisen aLA onsanp
AHYIWWNS NOILS3ND
Jopensqg M anissed moweld |

%56

gcyp PzIs-U P@N

2487 1U23iN




L7

HLTViH o4
AAVvd SALSs3 ‘

%} 58 %L 18 SRR IG WOND 20} 130deaY =

%E €L %299 Aaoes queneg @

92=6d -..,.m.m.‘. = %9 TL %499 Hojuro) jensiid @

|m.f.un_ ARTES %6 68 %698 UOELR) pue Aunutuod <

BinHd ARS LS %k be %9 69 uoQE3NP3 pUB UOGRLIOJ) 7

BL78d ARTTL %E TL %S 99 HojwoD [earshyd @

soeud anCl8 %b v8 %6 02 0L B 0} 1A =

%9 SL %989 Miajss waakg &

%6 98 %YSR uomELY puB LAuueD

[ %# 89 UOGEING3 PUT LORFULIOI] &

% 6L %87L EIE0H PUSUALIOOTY PMOM

120ZCAD | ROZPED 2202 b ab fezozz oo AWUMD HURADY YISL JUN MULAY RIS DUN E snacd
s ; § <58 %E €L %£99 Hiayes waned &
% €L %¥ 89 LONEINES PuB USR] =

%t bL %969 LOGEINET PUB uenILLIG] =

QqquecRd WS JYN SRUSA OS5 DUN H s1aAUQ Aoy

AR %h L %E TL @ @ SHR 4RI 0) SN NOF PO JIQUINU JE YR m.nﬁnnoﬁﬂhﬁ:u"“_nvm_‘ﬂﬁ“__.

PUE 310550 [0y 1S10M SU SO SEBYM ) OF 0 WOY Jaquiny Aue Busn
le18A0D

AUEY SRR - ¥d

abueyp o} j92fans pue [euy jou ) ejeq - £

imot 51 82154 “Buiwep - A

3AUFII3d GIOS DUN S uely 859 AjuesIEUBIS Si 21005 — pay

Anueoypbis 2q jou fRu B SIUBAR GS DL SR YY) SSAY Sf A0IS - MOIRA _ _ D
ARU3IS YIS JUN Sy uely 13)ealb 10 0 |enba s 51098 - U3 P — _ m U — L — - m _ m U — U m —>_
L ] L ] [ ]




QUE?)

HITViH ‘1\
AdVvd S4.LSd

%S 'S8 %Z Z8 $32U)AN Jusged 10§ 30adE3Y )

%L VL % (9 Kyosas uaged @

%OEL %l 29 vawo) ensiud @

%Z'06 %S 48 UGIEURI] pUR APnugUo) T

HEGL %€ 0L Uogeanp3 pue uogEuIou] [

%L %6 99 Houuod EASAYY @

%28 %E 18 s20uss3jald JuBged 10} PadeRy @

00L=td 4 %0 0L %8B 9L % 69 Aiajes uaged ®

| ooeud ax00) %€ 62 %6 58 UORISURIL PR ANUPLOYD )
T boddaxees %S bz %t 69 U0geINP3 PUR LORELIOJU] [
i %008 %0 L [e1d8oH pUBUALIODSY PNOM, )
QLA waun) PUEARG WISL DEN WU DS TUN E snaod
FE=Bd W%5 19 wFU %65 a0 [RRAld )
Hetid a %L TS 6SEL %+ 69 UOHEINAIT PUB UOBULIOW| )
teudawcez | NESL %E 0L UOREINpT PUR LOYRILOU] ()
2{RU2302d WSL DUN Alua1ad [0S JUN E s1aaUQq Ad)]

ifeys ek Buunp epdsoy

%16 %S EL Q@ Shfj 21 0} 25N NOA pnom Squinu ey, sjgssod Rdsoy )segq sy) st gL

Pue 3jqissod [2Pdsay FSIom AU S 0 3B 0 D) ) WO SSQUINY Aue Busn
Ile10A0

J21U8D yuig




<)

HLTViH __/
MYVd SALSd

"QUI| IDINIDS
3yl uiyim Ajlunuioddo ue Ajinuapi 03 s|1oUNO AJljenb aul| 321AJSS ||B YUM SUINIOAN

‘'SUBaW 11 1eym pue ASAINS UO UOIIBINPS BNUIUOD)
"9oualIadxa Juaned Jno anosdwi 03 92130eud apim |eadsoy AJlauap .
weal 9dualiadxy Jualled .

'SI9pEe’d| pue wea] adusladxy juailed Jo Suiuiedy anuIIuo) .
‘91 UJnlal UNOo aseasdul 0} shem wiojsuielqg e
‘A123ins jualjedino 4oj sAaauns Juswajdw .

DYN Ylm sulisulied .

Hd3 1e sdals 1XaN



¢

HILTVIH ({\
AAVd S41Sd

ésuoIlsany




i'h'9

FONIIYIdXT LNIILVd FHL 40 INJINYILLI9 JFHL 404 T1VI INO

d3IN3O TIVO INO

HLIVdH
AAVd SALSA

>



h?)

HLTViH .
NIVd SILSd ‘

"8uIUIRI}-SS0ID S8j0wWoId pue SuoI11081100
gul1g Buionpal ‘SMoMIoM Suiluljwealls Aq sousliadxg aakojdwig 1e11eg =

"SU0I109]|09 90IAISS JO ul0d Sulsealoul pue
sjeluap Suiziwiuiw ‘sjjed guonpal Ag souaiadxe juaned Ja)1aq e s9leal) =

"UONBZIPJEPUER]S PUE JUSWUOIIAUS WES) B S910W0Id =

WORWYIL =

"90IAIBS B 0]
Joud suopnsanb |eoluljo-uou pue spaau s,Juaned ayy (e 10} doys dO1S-auoy =

‘uonkewnss yuawAed pue ‘uonezuoyine
‘Buiinpayds ageuew 0] paule}-SS0ID sladxa SSa00Yy Juaned Ag payels =

7
HONOKHL . @
SS3INS @}.,,y}

"92IAJ8S pa|Npayds s,yuaned e 01 Joud palinbal
suonouNy |edjuljo-uou guideuew Jaluad ||Bd PazZIRIUBDO B S| [|BD 3UQ =

¢d31LN30 TIVO ANO SS30JV LIN3ILVd V SiI IVHM




<hH7)

HILTVIH i’
MYVd SALS3

4J81S OdHd3
AQ uoiezuoyiny

1apIA0Id apIsINOD
woJj |elsasey

dejlano Jouued

8sodind asoym siuawiriedap
JUaJallIp wod) juaned ayl

0} apew aJe S||ed aJow 10 OM]
a1ew1ss apinoid ‘uonezuoyine
AJIBA ‘S1iJBUDq AJIIOA OUM SS822Y
-9Jd 01 JUaS ‘PaINPaYIS 82U
90IAIBS

9|NPayYIs 0} S||ed I9|INPayYds
gulNpayds 1o} Juswiiedap

3] 0] JUSS SI 9JIAISS

2o1oeid gulliaiel

AQ pazuoyine ag 1snw 99IAI9S
Japinoid apisino

10 Jopinoid Hd3 wod) padisjal

S| 7 9JIAJIDS JO paau sey juaned

J1V1S 43INH04



h'h'?

HLTViH Vg
MAVd S41LSd £

wea] e Aq uaned ayy 01 spew
IIM (dwiy 81 Jo Isow) [|e) BUQD
uonewnsy
|eloueuld pue uonesljlIaA
UohezZllenuay Hjauag ‘Bulnpayds ‘OdHd3 10}
& uonezuoyine JO UONEBZI|BIIUD)
9o10eud
guLv)al AQ paziioyine aq
1Snw 32IAJ3S “Japinoid BpISINO J|
Japinoid apisino
10 Japinoid Hd3 wol) paliajel
SI 72 9OIAJSS JO poaU sey luaned

— ) ﬂ SUOII0UN} || 10} 1SISSE Ued 1By}

JOPIAOId 8pISINQ

WwoJl jelisjay DdHd3 woJj [esisjey W.F<.—.w .—.zmmm:o




ch?y

HLIVIH -
Mavd SALST
$YJoMIaN-U] uanled Syl s| §9DIAIDS JO awil 18 SUI3d9||0d am ale 1eyM ¢1uailed ayl yoeas am piq-
:UO PASNI0} ‘SIDIAIDG JUBIEdINQO pUE 191U ||BD SUQ UO PIsNI0) MON =

"8uljasunod |ejpueuly 03 3uldiayal pue sjuswAed papulIXa J0j ueojdueq
‘suejd JuswAed qQunoasip Aed 1dwoud 90T Suipnjoul ‘suoindo uswAed uie|dxa o3 3ulldids panoidw| =

‘S91ew11s9 jualled jo Adeiandoe ay3 uo anosdwi 03 SUINUIIUOD) =

"(IWd 9-0€:/ 01 G-8 WoJy) siuaired 3uplJOMm 104 uoisuedxa 3|NPaYIs SulIdBPISUO) =

"S9DIAJDS |e11dsoy Joj [|eD BuQ 3A19234 Ajuo Asy) - Supjdom si 31 ‘BAndadsiad juaned e wodq =
‘PIPIIU UBYM 3094402 3SIN0I PUB MO|JJOM 3] MIIASI 03 SNUIIUOD =

"U0O0S 3ujlJels s| Jayloue pue s30|s uado pue Q] d 19102 03 39A0|dwW (papaau Se) NUd e paJiy dAeH =

"A1BSSDI9U SEB $10|S 93U} ||1} 01 JJB1S 9D1440 Ssaulsng Jay1o Suisn ‘sagerioys Sulye1s sWos =

s YIIBA JAIT IUSM =

¢ONIOd IM 34V MOH




2’07

HLTVIH ‘ 7
AYvd S31S3

¢SNOILLSANO



ESTES PARK
SRy A
Park Hospital District Board

Timberline Conference Room
June 29, 2022

CREDENTIALING RECOMMENDATIONS

The Credentials Committee and the Medical Executive Committee have met, reviewed, and
approved the following medical staff new appointments, reappointments, and status
changes. The following are recommended to the Board of Directors for approval.

Credentials Committee approval: May 25%, 2022
Present: Gary Hall, Vern Carda, Dr. Robyn Zehr, Dr. Bridget Dunn, Dr. John Meyer, Steve
Alper, Bill Pinkham, Bobbi Chambers

Medical Executive Committee approval: June 1%, 2022
Present: Dr. Robyn Zehr, Dr. Bridget Dunn, Dr. Mark Wiesner, Dr. Ken Epstein, Dr. Martin
Koschnitzke, Dr. Jennifer McLellan, Vern Carda, Bobbi Chambers

New Appointments
Riding, Paxon, D.P.M Active, Podiatry



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges
Podiatry

Provider Name:

Privilege Requested Approvcd‘ Deferred | | ‘

Initial privileges (initial appointment)

Renewal of privileges (reappointment)

Applicant: Check the “Requested” box for each privilege requested. Applicants have the burden
of producing information deemed adequate by the hospital for a proper evaluation of current
competence, current clinical activity, and other qualifications, and for resolving any doubts related
to qualifications for requested privileges.

Other requirements:

¢ Note that privileges granted may only be exercised at the site(s) and/or setting(s) that have
sufficient space, equipment, staffing, and other resources required to support the privilege.

» This document is focused on defining qualifications related to competency to exercise clinical
privileges. The applicant must also adhere to any additional organizational, regulatory, or
accreditation requirements that the organization is obligated to meet.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR PODIATRY
Initial applicants: In order to be eligible to request clinical privileges in podiatry, the applicant
must meet the following minimum threshold criteria:

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM) degree from a Council on Podiatric Medical Education (CPME)
approved college

Successful completion of a minimum of 24-month residency program in podiatric medicine and
surgery in a program approved by the Council on Podiatric Medical Education (CPME)

AND

Meet all general qualifications for staff appointment and clinical privileges as outlined in the
Credentials Manual

AND

Board Certified by the American Board of Podiatric Medicine (ABPM) or the American Board of
Foot and Ankle Surgery (ABFAS) within 5 years following completion of all postgraduate training.

AND

Required current experience:

The successful applicant must demonstrate current competence and evidence of the provision of
care, reflective of the scope of privileges requested of at least 20 general podiatric procedures in
the last 12 months, or demonstrated successful completion of a CPME-accredited residency within
the past 12 months. Please provide case logs of at least the last 12 months.

Renewal of privileges: To be eligible to renew privileges in podiatry, the applicant must meet
the following minimum threshold criteria:

Maintenance of certification is required.

Reappointment will be based on continuing to meet all established minimum eligibility criteria and
the hospital’s existing quality assurance mechanisms. The successful applicant for reappointment
must demonstrate current competence and an adequate volume of experience for at least 20
podiatric surgical patients with acceptable results, reflective of the scope of privileges requested,
within the past 24 months based on results of ongoing professional practice evaluation and
outcomes. Evidence of current physical and mental ability to perform privileges requested is
required of all applicants for renewal of privileges.

Page 1 Printed on Wednesday, June 01, 2022

D1



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges

Podiatry

Provider Name:

Privilege

Requested | Approved ] Deferred [ | ]

This is not intended to be an all-encompassing procedures list. It defines the types of
activities/procedures/privileges that the majority of practitioners in this specialty
perform at this organization and inherent activities/procedures/privileges requiring
similar skill sets and techniques.

To the applicant: If you wish to exclude any procedures, please click the box next to the

Procedure Section Header to select all, then un-click any specific procures below that you wish to

exclude.

CORE I: General Privileges in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery

Admit as indicated, perform history and physical, evaluate, consult, order diagnostic studies,

diagnose, provide non-surgical and surgical care to patients of all ages presenting with injuries

and disorders of the foot and ankle including soft tissues below the mid calf. Surgical
privileges include nail and soft tissue procedures. The core privileges in this specialty include
the procedures on the attached procedure list and such other procedures that are extensions
of the same techniques and skills.

Per bylaws, the hospital admission of a patient for observation or inpatient podiatric services is

a dual responsibility involving the podiatric physician and the MD/DO member of the Medical
Staff. The podiatry admission history and physical shall provide detailed podiatric history and
examination justifying hospital admission and/or surgery. The podiatrist completes operative
reports describing findings, technique and specimen(s) removed for postoperative diagnaosis;
writes orders for services and medications as they relate to the podiatric care rendered;
provides accurate daily progress notes and final summary as they relate to the podiatric care

rendered; and provides pertinent instructions relative to the podiatric condition of the patient.

Additionally, the podiatrist ensures an attending physician {MD or DO) performs a history and

physical pertaining to diagnosis and treatment of systemic conditions, provides for the overall

care of the patients general health during the hospital stay, writes orders for services and
medications for the general care of the patient, and provides the discharge summary of the
hospitalization.

Core I privileges include the following categories and types of procedures, but not to be an all-

encompassing list:

. Anesthesia for local infiltration and topical application, minor and peripheral nerve blocks
. Nail Procedures

. Soft tissue procedures

. Wound debridement

. Simple incision and drainage

uhwN =

CORE 1I: Elective Soft Tissue and Osseous Procedures in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery

Forefoot reconstructive procedures, fracture care of the phalanges and metatarsals and simple
rearfoot procedures.

Core II Privileges include the following categories and types of procedures, but not to be an
all-encompassing list:

. Fracture and dislocation of the phalanges and metatarsals
. Excision of soft tissue masses

. Bunion procedures

. Hammertoe correction

. Bone spur resection

. Soft tissue and bone biopsy

. Toe amputations

CORE III: Trauma and Reconstructive Procedures in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery

NOUNDWN -

Page 2

Printed on Wednesday, June 01, 2022

D.l.a



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges

Podiatry

Provider Name:

Privilege

Requested | Approved | Deferred | | ]

Rearfoot and ankle reconstructive procedures including arthrodesis and fracture care. Rearfoot
and ankle procedures are defined as procedures proximal to the tarsometatarsal joint. These
privileges do not include any special requests.

Requires completion of a 36-month surgical residency in podiatric medicine and surgery in a
program approved by the CPME

AND

Current certification or qualification by the ABPM or ABFAS

AND

Documentation of provision of 20 cases representative of the scope and complexity of the
privileges requested during the previous two years.

Reappointment requires documentation of 20 cases representative of the scope and complexity
of the privileges requested during the previous two years.

Core III privileges include the following categories and types of procedures, but not to be an
all-encompassing list:

. Osteotomies

. Arthrodesis

. Tendon repair and transfer
. Flaps and grafts

. Fracture management

. Arthroscopy

AU hWN K

CORE 1V: Amputation Prevention and Wound Care Procedures in Podiatric Medicine and
Surgery

Medical and surgical management of infections, gangrene and wounds of the lower extremity,
including amputation and limb salvage.

Complex Wound Management in the foot and ankle area:

Requires documentation of having performed at least 5 cases in the past 24 months.

Core 1V privileges include the following categories and types of procedures, but not to be an
all-encompassing list:

1. Multi-level debridements and incision and drainage
2. Advanced wound technologies, grafts, devises

3. Partial foot amputations

4. Charcot foot and ankle management

5. Osteomyelitis resection and management

Special Privileges in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery
Special privileges to perform the following procedures require documentation of additional
training and experience.

1. Conscious Sedation --Requires current moderate sedation learning module; Requires current
ACLS

2. Ankle Replacement
3. Bone Graft Harvesting, including bone marrow aspiration for foot and ankle procedures

Core Ambulatory Care Podiatry Privileges

Core Ambulatory Care Podiatry Privileges (Specialty Clinic): Management, follow-up,
consultation, and procedures appropriate for an ambulatory setting for pre- and post-
operative Podiatric surgical patients an anesthesia for local infiltration and topical.

Page 3

Printed on Wednesday, June 01, 2022

D15



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges
Podiatry

Provider Name:

Privilege Requested [ApprovedlDeferred‘

Acknowledgement of Practitioner

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and
demonstrated performance 1 am qualified to perform and for which I wish to exercise in the
Hospital at Estes Park Health, and I understand that:

a. In exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by Hospital and Medical Staff
polices and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.

b. Any restriction on the clinical privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation,
and in such situation my actions are governed by the applicable section of the Medical Staff
bylaws or related documents.

In making this request, I understand that I am bound by the requirements of the Medical Staff
Bylaws and other bylaws, policies, procedures, rules , regulations, manuals guidelines, and
requirements of the Hospital and/or its Medical Staff and/or approved by the Board from time to
time and hereby stipulate that I met the minimum threshold criteria for this request.

Physician's Signature: Date:

Typed or Printed Name:

Approved: Medical Staff Credentials Committee: 5/25/2022
Approved: Medical Executive Committee: 5/17/2022
Approved and Adopted: Park Hospital District Governing Board:

Page 4 Printed on Wednesday, June 01, 2022

.14



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges

TeleRadiology

Provider Name:

[ Privilege

Requested Approved] Deferred I | |

Estes Park Health
Privilege Request Form

TELE RADIOLOGY

Applicant: Check the “Requested” box for each privilege requested. Applicants have the burden
of producing information deemed adequate by the hospital for a proper evaluation of current
competence, current clinical activity, and other qualifications, and for resolving any doubts related
to qualifications for requested privileges.

Other requirements:
e Note that privileges granted may only be exercised at the site(s) and/or setting(s) that have

sufficient space, equipment, staffing, and other resources required to support the privilege.

¢ This document is focused on defining qualifications related to competency to exercise clinical
privileges. The applicant must also adhere to any additional organizational, regulatory, or
accreditation requirements that the organization is obligated to meet.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY

Initial applicants: In order to be eligible to request clinical privileges for diagnostic radiology,
the applicant must meet the following minimum threshold criteria:

Meet all general qualifications, including American Board of Radiology Certification and
Maintenance of Certification, for staff appointment and clinical privileges and be privileged by the
distant site hospital or telemedicine entity whose credentialing and privileging program meets or
exceeds Medicare standards. Distant Site telemedicine entity must have business agreement
with EPH for teleradiology services and credentialing by proxy.

Required current experience: The successful applicant must be currently an active privileged
member of the medical staff of the contracted distant site entity or hospital in good standing.

Renewal of privileges: To be eligible to renew privileges in diagnostic radiology, the applicant
must be successfully reappointed at the contracted distant site entity or hospital.

Reappointment will be based on continuing to meet all established minimum eligibility criteria and
the hospital’s or distant site telemedicine entity's existing quality assurance mechanisms.

CORE PRIVILEGES: DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY

Perform general diagnostic radiology (supervision and interpretation). These privileges do not
include those to admit nor the provision of definitive long-term care for inpatients or any special
requests. Responsible for communicating critical values and critical findings consistent with
medical staff policy. The core privileges in this specialty include the procedures listed below and
such other procedures that are extensions of the same technigues and skills.

Interpretation of medical imaging studies via telehealth services, including:

» Plain Film radiography

» Diagnostic Fluoroscopy

* Non-Interventional fluoroscopic examinations and procedures

« Diagnostic Ultrasound

e Computerized Tomography (CT)

e Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

» Noninvasive diagnostic vascular procedures including vascular ultrasonography, pulse volume
recordings, CT and MRI

Page 1

Printed on Wednesday, lune 01, 2022

D)5



Estes Park Health

Delineation Of Privileges
TeleRadiology

Provider Name:

Privilege Requested | Approved | Deferred |

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRACTITIONER

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and
demonstrated performance I am qualified to perform and for which I wish to exercise in the
Hospital at Estes Park Health, and I understand that:

a. In exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by Hospital and Medical Staff
policies and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.

b. Any restriction on the clinical privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation,
and in such situation my actions are governed by the applicable section of the Medical Staff
Bylaws or related documents.

In making this request, I understand that I am bound by the requirements of the Medical Staff
Bylaws and other bylaws, policies, procedures, rules, regulations, manuals, guidelines and
requirements of the Hospital and/or its Medical Staff and/or approved by the Board from time to
time and hereby stipulate that I meet the minimum threshold criteria for this request.

Physician's Signature: Date:

Typed or Printed Name:

Approved: Medical Staff Credentials Committee: 5/25/2022
Approved: Medical Executive Committee: 6/1/2022
Approved and Adopted: Park Hospital District Governing Board:

Page 2 Printed on Wednesday, June 01, 2022

DG



